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From: Pearce, Chris  

Sent: 10 September 2019 15:19 

To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: sellers on Olympic way this weekend 

 

Please find photos and statement attached 
 
Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 

Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 

Brent Council 
020 8937 1031 

  
www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 
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Witness Statement 
CJ Act 1967, s9; 

MC Act 1980, ss5A(a) and 5B; 

MC Rules 1981, r70; 

 
UPRN:      

 

  

 

 Statement of: Christopher Pearce 
 
 

 Age of if under 18: ……………. ( if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Over 18  
 
 Occupation: Public Safety Officer  
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I 

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything 
which I know to be false or do not believe to be true. 

 
 Dated the: 10th September 2019  
 Signature:   
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

My name is Christopher Pearce and I have been employed by Brent Council since 2/12/2016 as a 
Public Safety Officer. On the 30th June 2019 I was working for the Public Safety Team for Brent 
Council, part of my duties involve checking the crowd behaviour and flow from the local stations to 
Wembley Stadium. As I walked down Olympic Way I noticed quite a strong chemical glue smell and 
on further investigation noticed glitter face-paint sellers along Olympic Way. I was unable to 
ascertain if the glue being used was  Skin-Safe adhesive. There were a number of sellers offering 
glitter body painting for as little as 2 people for £5. This seemed to be organised as I heard one 
seller stating that he was told to stay in this “patch” to sell. I also noted sellers of flags and feather 
boas’. I took photos on the day and exhibit these as Pink 1-16.  

On Saturday the 7th September 2019 I was working in and around the Wembley park footprint as 
part of my duties. As I walked along Olympic Way and up to Wembley Park Tube station I noticed a 
number of unlicensed scarf and flag seller. The sellers at the station steps were openly saying £10 
a flag (theirs) or £20 once inside the stadium (official merchandise). I witnessed a number of 
members of the public purchasing either flags or scarves from the unlicensed vendors. I took the 
following photos of scarf and flag sellers along Wembley way and on the front steps of Wembley 
Park Station. These photos were taken at approximately 13:40 – 14:00 and I exhibit them as CZP 
1-12. As can be seen from the photos taken from the top of the stairs spectators are surrounded by 
sellers at the top and bottom of the station steps. This has an impact on the free flow of people 
movement as it is being restricted by the sellers. This could have public safety implications 
particularly during a busy walk-up to an event. on a number of occasions, I saw vendors being re-
stocked by gentleman with large checker "laundry style” plastic bags.  

Dated the: 10th September 2019                                                    Signature:  

Linda.Legister
Line

Linda.Legister
Line



 

 

Witness Statement 
CJ Act 1967, s9; 

MC Act 1980, ss5A(a) and 5B; 

MC Rules 1981, r70; 

 

 Witness Name: …..........................…………………… ….................………………………………. 
 

 Home Address:  
    
     
 ..................................................................................................................................................................... 
 

 Telephone No: Home : .............................................Business: ...................................…......... 
 

    Mobile:.............................................E-mail:......................................... ……… 

 

      Male/Female (delete as applicable)   Date of Birth...........……......................... 

 

 Dates to be avoided.  Delete dates of non-availability of witness to attend court. 

 

  January   February   March   April 
  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

  4 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23` 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

  24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30  

 

  May   June   July   August 
  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

  14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

  24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

  September  October   November  December 
  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

  14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

  24 25 26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 

 

STATEMENT TAKEN BY (Print name) ......................................…….............................................................. 

 

Job Title: .......................................................................................................... ………………............................... 

 

Date/Time Statement taken:…..............................................……………............................................................. 

 

Place statement taken:............................................................................................................................................ 
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 ASB Street Drining Complaint Data 2019 

 
                 London Borough of Brent 

 

            Anti Social Behaviour System 

 

                    Total No of Incidents by TYPE - BASBT/001 

 

A1R  V8.6.x.0                               REPORT PREPARED ON 19/ 9/19 AT 11:29 

 

Date Received :               from 1/ 4/2017 to 18/ 9/2019 

Unit :                        001  - Brent ASB Team                                                         

Complaint Category :          JB1  - Street drinking                                                        

 

Sorted by complaint category, secondary sort by complaint category 

 

Report format BK - 01    

 

Sorted : 18/ 9/19             Printed : 19/ 9/19 

 

COMPLAINT CATEGORY CODE         WARD CODE                           DATE RECEIVED 

 

Street drinking                 KI   Kilburn                        06/04/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A11  Northwick Park                 10/04/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A11  Northwick Park                 20/04/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A11  Northwick Park                 12/05/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A06  Harlesden                      16/05/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                02/06/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                02/06/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                06/06/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       22/06/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        26/06/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     05/07/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       08/07/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   12/07/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A09  Kilburn                        26/07/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      04/08/2017 

 

Street drinking                 QU   Queensbury                     08/08/2017 

 

Street drinking                 WC   Wembley Central                10/08/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      18/08/2017 

 

Street drinking                 WI   Invalid code                   06/09/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A09  Kilburn                        07/09/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       15/09/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     23/10/2017 

 

Street drinking                 A01  Barnhill                       20/11/2017 

 

Street drinking                 KI   Kilburn                        28/11/2017 

 

Street drinking                 QU   Invalid code                   10/04/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      16/05/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      16/05/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   21/05/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                01/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A12  Preston                        11/06/2018 

 



 
 

Street drinking                 A18  Welsh Harp                     15/06/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A18  Welsh Harp                     17/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        22/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      25/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A17  Tokyngton                      27/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       27/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     28/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        28/06/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       03/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                06/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     07/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   09/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 TO   Invalid code                   10/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A08  Kenton                         10/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A01  Barnhill                       23/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A19  Wembley Central                24/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   25/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A08  Kenton                         31/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A08  Kenton                         31/07/2018 

 

Street drinking                 FR   Invalid code                   07/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A18  Welsh Harp                     08/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A18  Welsh Harp                     08/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        14/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   17/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        31/08/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A11  Northwick Park                 05/09/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     10/09/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A20  Willesden Green                02/10/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     09/10/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     11/10/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     16/10/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        04/11/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A03  Dollis Hill                    06/12/2018 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        04/01/2019 

                                                     

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     10/02/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        03/03/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     07/03/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        01/04/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     16/04/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A11  Northwick Park                 17/04/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        23/04/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     26/04/2019 



 
 

Street drinking                 A05  Fryent                         07/05/2019 

 

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

 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     13/05/2019 

                                                 

Street drinking                 A05  Fryent                         22/05/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A16  Sudbury                        26/05/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A05  Fryent                         28/05/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     28/05/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A07  Kensal Green                   05/06/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     11/06/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     14/06/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A14  Queensbury                     28/06/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       04/07/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A05  Fryent                         07/07/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       28/08/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       05/09/2019 

 

Street drinking                 A00  Alperton                       09/09/2019 

 

 

89 RECORDS PRINTED 
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From: Finney, Simon  
Sent: 29 August 2019 12:01 
To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Lewis, Dennis <Dennis.Lewis@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: iCasework PSPO  

 
Hi Yogini, 
 
Please see below some of the more recent issues raised on iCasework relating to the stadium vicinity.  
Could probably find more if we do a deep dive into emails across all teams but time was limited. 
 
Attached also is my statement. 
 
Dennis has said he will try to do one for you as well today – latest tomorrow. 
 
Regards 
 
Simon Finney 
Head Of Neighbourhood Management 
Brent Council 
 
020 8937 5072 
 
www.brent.gov.uk 
 

 

12929628 06/06/2019 urinating, alcohol, lack of crowd control. Wembley Hill road  

Our office is located near the stadium, which is Portland House, 69-71 Wembley Hill Road. During the event 

day, there were hundreds of football fans using the side of our building and our car park as a toilet. Also they 

all gathered outside our building blocking the roads, littering everywhere and causing damage to undergoing 

road works. 

action taken – response not sent, but case closed as ‘answered’, so presumably they were called. 

11098029  09/11/2018 Event day litter – Vivien Avenue 

Litter outside my house has been a concern for me since about March this year. I have written to you 

regarding this matter but it still seems to be a problem. I was told that the matter would be dealt with and 

that stricter motoring would be done, especially on event days. 
Action taken – referred to Veolia. Supervisor inspections to take place 
 

 

10971833 22/10/2018 Vivien Ave/St Michaels Ave junction litter event day 

If you zoom into the picture below, you will note the event day litter from yesterday - beer can and fast food 

wrappers etc. Can these please be removed. 
Action taken – referred to Veolia 
 
 

13250928 04/07/2019 event day street vendors 

Please see attached email from Roger Wade (a director at Boxpark) concerning illegal street vendors on 

Olympic Way during Wembley Stadium Event days. 
Action taken – discussion of planned PSPO to address the issue 
 
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/
https://brent.icasework.com/servlet/servlets.appSearch?csrfhash=medEZ4U1nt_Q-F_swIvy1LTpULnjVBuURRjNgFIGCS4krRtXBLb9LNsdsZ_JMqpy.fd6BmFkSE3qBEKI5__eMHQ%3D%3D%7E%21
https://brent.icasework.com/servlet/servlets.appSearch?csrfhash=Z--nmIQL5WkjuSbxga_hYUiYjI2W6zrolmMS52acA-1Taf1QWD77nYaNezcS0xoB.wyx7Sg2x_hThxn61Fuc0Rw%3D%3D%7E%21


 

 

 

12485428  19/04/2019 SSE arena event – noise complaint 

A resident of the new developments at Wembley Park and have lived here only a few months and is appalled 

at the level of noise pollution from last night's event at the SSE arena. 
Action taken – resident phoned and emailed, but not attached to the case. 
 
 
 

10871728 03/10/2018 ASB related to Wembley event day 
Myself, Neighbours and Residents experienced a very disruptive night from visitors  
to the Boxing at Wembley Stadium well into the early hours of the morning ( 1.30  
am). 
Vehicles blocking the street, reversing up the street, numerous vehicles exiting  
via No Entry Sign  
towards Wembley High Road. 

Action taken – resident pointed towards residents’ liaison forum. 

https://brent.icasework.com/servlet/servlets.appSearch?other4Label=Name&other3List=%24%24ContactRoleName%24%24&until=27%2F08%2F2019&queried=Y&other5=event+%27and%27+wembley&other5Label=Keyword&periodLabel=From&other3=%25&other2=%25&byPeriod=Y&byFormat=N&auth=400&periodUnits=Day&other2List=%24%24CaseSubTypeId%24%24&periodMultiples=365&displayTitle=Find+case&st=INTRA&toseq=30&from=27%2F08%2F2018&other1Label=Assigned+to&fromseq=21&byOther5=Y&byOther4=Y&byOther3=Y&byOther2=Y&other2Label=Case+type&byOther1=Y&other1List=%24%24AdminTeamIdByServiceRestrictedALL%24%24&other3Label=Case+contact&csrfhash=49DpmPgYgraVR1HjL-xYgqIZlfW4e_JhE4GHw2rys9ujRkTVrbEIoMoywi50yDLBAW8SuS4U_17zY7bmLwDl4jKQ5EQ0i8QeT4Tnes_WHGiQmatwvgiQDe6eXo6O32iXAjmtiJ8VAP_gHFRJr10rZ41lktgNKxkzR8Axt3QgTTqq1GEvdG7u3aCUOUWCdITas6Wsptb44scT1mIkNIRICCpcQgrtXaFAo_3dSrIfUOF_k0mcA0KNLzjim_0gNhcB0ZCqg9zWS6Fqb8XKJ06xa5icVDIlCrXlVfvozhyA4h4n204uofYkwoJCgAVJUHhkJlRaZsfoeWtfDE6nRajKloF6dzNgRCYq_QHmo6ccCC2V0tuRHfLVGN2-SkdEwr9x8Yo7XVYl4iAa-LYUK3afR7dTa9gSQfQ0ywI8Y-SvPwLniA8rlrhsgf3S8UM8kvf6HKzAsYL75ORshyR42_K39hgMDiwPQt6i19738pG4y0gg-96mONSlE5QdYQAqHMe9x5bHIXTG79QxoI8edx9VN_oA1xANGGaTzFiHqM_MzMTNh1_fKwT3xdUafUdTApIjVEsokr5i6Ipb0BC0x5IwK9fhu-tuVNojmoFWRrUDeuRS-caGbRHu0yPFI8gca8oR1Eefz4WJiGl3FY6aRbjLRdG73BE4Qc7yqpeD4ZtCbUxTf8LL9EzdLdCmzeIkTcd6Js-efuOKyyfbS09muDGXCEzIeIABVDojC098P5MjK2Eugbvf-aoL7GBdpyVBHZ8C.EN3TBiRM9eReGRnyOjF25A%3D%3D%7E%21
https://brent.icasework.com/servlet/servlets.appSearch?other4Label=Name&other3List=%24%24ContactRoleName%24%24&until=27%2F08%2F2019&queried=Y&other5=event+%27and%27+wembley&other5Label=Keyword&periodLabel=From&other3=%25&other2=%25&byFormat=N&byPeriod=Y&auth=400&periodUnits=Day&other2List=%24%24CaseSubTypeId%24%24&periodMultiples=365&displayTitle=Find+case&st=INTRA&toseq=50&from=27%2F08%2F2018&other1Label=Assigned+to&fromseq=41&byOther5=Y&byOther4=Y&byOther3=Y&byOther2=Y&other2Label=Case+type&byOther1=Y&other1List=%24%24AdminTeamIdByServiceRestrictedALL%24%24&other3Label=Case+contact&csrfhash=aIMNvNGOx1R2emzwPeD10N_4n09M5yXqXP3P7Fcaoq6r-DccDlCQvZCcjjEuAnwPWlBEF3mUrhO3j93wTbzhP_jx_H3g2kPlO_dmZFbRF4pBMg-M92jDBT7iPy0vAGmGVof0_lSmMQMiiP08LcOuNKqxoKmzDZU4aG59VAwIP3GtZ82_SoT_AYL08Se6uRuRBBkKQEUaOm0DcHK-SaKPZsKAKyF5_fTRxvHWyjpWnmybe47SKEHr1wbH3cSjBESqa-2Fve-JL7kUjNkvfJAQA3xnpYQMbkH1vdqL1ZdKbTHsA2AvlFRXjA4R1UU0TfNlhVOUd-Sn7fPy1wykQFCM5-WGRdXRSh0RPMJej3ofWZ-kaK-4DIb2nN8ca7UE21RaCzY8uSmYB1nkP86r7mL5-mKysxiRzEmFKqfeC86dLgFTbcs24tlV0br8QnwgXX6-78P8PnzW9cNiUI97lE34esdLxuEMADSzrrbQSsm8aWInv30oi7-CQRt1-EEfHqgwZomtD7CCbM1_-hmQUEl4LKD9OE8er3ds3-lsmwslmuGC1DkyUVqlDZPo6NiDOk9-VvBw-2BxY9CeOe_HB9ZeyKrgT7vx_iXrglW5Umm2937kqItkFHYG4Wl_JvFmBJWTlMIBcsPOyjva6z6XslrhwaAIq_0EjyfHlXF40TE8djuj_ADLFF418KEe0JmWSACXI5xxpcq8z0asoflpfcuPfAkVrh266XyVMX0YlOgbSRr0LbDkicrX_GcA8s0rZeiO.WJTDU2hFRdp2nnQ9DGeX3g%3D%3D%7E%21
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Egbor, Simon  
Sent: 26 September 2019 14:37 
To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Finney, Simon <Simon.Finney@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Wembley Park proposed PSPO 
 
Hi Yogini, 
 
Please see below from Gordon. Happy to discuss also. 
 
Simon Egbor 
ASB Nuisance and Crime Manager 
Community Protection 
Regeneration and Environmental Services Brent Council 
020 8937 5853 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rice, Gordon 
Sent: 24 September 2019 14:08 
To: Egbor, Simon <Simon.Egbor@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Wembley Park proposed PSPO 
 
Hi Simon 
 
Hope this makes sense. 
 
Since April 2017, the PTT record their activity on a spreadsheet which includes the headings ‘Activity Type’ 
and ‘Outcome’. 
 
Across Brent as a whole, 467 ‘Activity Types’ are recorded as PSPO (6.2% of the total).  For Wembley and 
Tokyngton, 31 are recorded as PSPO (3.8%). 
   
In Brent as a whole, ‘Outcomes’, there are 428 outcomes related to PSPO (PSPO Breach – 82, PSPO 
Warning – 344) – 5.7% of outcomes are related to PSPO. For Wembley and Tokyngton, 35 outcomes are 
recorded as ‘PSPO – Warning’ – 4.2% of outcomes. 
 
 
Gordon 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Egbor, Simon 
Sent: 23 September 2019 15:03 
To: Rice, Gordon <Gordon.Rice@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Wembley Park proposed PSPO 
 
Hi Gordon, 
 
Just a reminder regarding the below. Thanks. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On 19 Sep 2019, at 09:53, Egbor, Simon <Simon.Egbor@brent.gov.uk> wrote: 
>  
> Morning Gordon, 
>  

mailto:Simon.Egbor@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Gordon.Rice@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Simon.Egbor@brent.gov.uk


 

> We been asked to assist with supporting data for a proposed PSPO around Wembley Park. I will discuss 
with you the prohibitions when in the office. 
 
> I have extracted the ASB data but will need the PTT spreadsheet analysed for just Wembley and the 
Tokyngton Ward. 
>  
> Regards 
>  
> Simon Egbor 
>  
> ASB Nuisance and Crime Manager 
> Ext 5853 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

From: John Drury [mailto:john.drury@ssearena.co.uk]  
Sent: 11 September 2019 16:34 
To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Sharon Smith <sharon.smith@ssearena.co.uk> 
Subject: PSPO feedback 
 

Hi Yogini 

 

I’m writing to confirm that I would fully support your wish to have a PSPO in place around Wembley Park. 

There are certain shows and events which might attract a number of street traders and ticket touts, and having 

a PSPO in place would really help our visitors, clients and staff, and would of course help the growing 

number of local residents, LDO customers, as well as other key local stakeholders. 

 

There are two particular areas of concern. Bootleg merchandise and street food traders.  

 

Bootleg merchandise – this happens on a variety of shows, and the people carrying it out are anything from a 

general annoyance all the way through to threatening and aggressive. However they present themselves isn’t 

good for the area. We make sure that our security teams keep them away from Arena Square and the area 

immediately bordering the arena, which we are responsible for as part of the management agreement we have 

with Quintain.  

 

Inevitably, as we keep the immediate area clear, the bootleggers move on to areas outside of our usual 

control, such as the footpath on Engineers Way, Market Square, the Boulevard and Olympic Way. They’ll 

often lay their t-shirts and posters on the floor, sometimes blocking walkways and making things generally 

difficult for our customers and often unpleasant for other pedestrians. The merchandise they sell is generally 

of inferior quality to the official merchandise on sale at the arena, and of course the act never earns any 

money from it, and so the more they see operating at Wembley the less attractive the venue might be to them. 

 

Street food traders – on some shows, chicken sellers will turn up just before the concert ends, cooking 

chicken on barbecues set up on half oil drums. These are usually set up on the pavement on Engineers Way, 

by Market Square. Clearly our concerns here are that there must be a risk of injury to pedestrians from the 

cooking equipment and a risk of illness from what they are selling. Our assumption would also be that they 

probably don’t have the necessary licences to cook and sell food in this way. 

 

I hope that helps – please advise if you need any more. We don’t have any  complaints from these areas – I 

guess since it all happens outside our customers tend to assume it’s out of our control. 

 

Regards 

 

 

John 

 

John Drury 
VP & General Manager, The SSE Arena, Wembley 

 

 
The SSE Arena, Wembley  

Arena Square, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 0AA 
Direct Line: +44 20 8782 5620   Mobile: +44 7799 034299    
 
Find out more at www.ssearena.co.uk. 

 

Follow us on facebook.com/ssearena, twitter.com/ssearena or instagram.com/ssearena 

 

tel:+44%2020%208782%205620
tel:+44%207799%20034299
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ssearena.co.uk_&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=XJODMrJYMeTFT58Hc63Vbu7CodJjNrPX94TObDP520E&m=_LbydpEo12LiwH4xCN574FUjkSK-BILg17YchfwYMQw&s=eBsN4D97o6Eit0ZwrwEn8pkxwRYsVaD5wSPT_VV-1S0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.facebook.com_ssearena&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=XJODMrJYMeTFT58Hc63Vbu7CodJjNrPX94TObDP520E&m=_LbydpEo12LiwH4xCN574FUjkSK-BILg17YchfwYMQw&s=Lplz0_ccaau952RO2eZOO5lEHoM1cLBGBgqkgNCb1Mg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__twitter.com_ssearena&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=XJODMrJYMeTFT58Hc63Vbu7CodJjNrPX94TObDP520E&m=_LbydpEo12LiwH4xCN574FUjkSK-BILg17YchfwYMQw&s=yFZ_MYVKemgWaAP4CnkkXOpVkD1jeuyhTRi3XncO_Fw&e=


 

From: Marvin Farrell [mailto:Marvin.Farrell@thefa.com]  

Sent: 30 September 2019 16:23 

To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 

Cc: Legg, Simon <Simon.Legg@brent.gov.uk>; Tom Legg <Tom.Legg@thefa.com>; Andy Carter 

<Andy.Carter@thefa.com>; Sophie Hosking <Sophie.Hosking@thefa.com> 

Subject: PSPO - Evidence 

 

Hi Yogini 

 

As discussed last time we met, here is some initial evidence from the Stadium for Brent’s PSPO application.  

In the meeting tomorrow, we can discuss whether this is along the lines of what you have requested or if 

there is anything further we can provide. 

 

1. Statement from Wembley Stadium Safety Officer:  
 
In my role as Stadium Safety Officer I would welcome the introduction of an order aimed at 
preventing illegal ticket touting and the sale of unofficial merchandise in areas near to the stadium. 
The stadium has strict polices that apply to the segregation of supporters at football matches, aimed 
at preventing harm and injury to both staff and spectators. These can be easily be undermined if 
supporters buy tickets from touts and occupy seats in the wrong areas of the stadium. We have 
additional issues with the sale of merchandise outside the stadium. Firstly, some of the items, such 
as horns and vuvuzelas, are prohibited inside the stadium. People buying these items are often 
upset and disgruntled when, having paid for these on route to the stadium and believing them to be 
approved by us, they are then prevented from bringing them in and have to discard them shortly after 
purchase. Children can be particularly upset by this process. Secondly, the access routes to and 
from the stadium require careful planning and constant management in order to ensure the large 
crowds flow safely. The presence of unofficial t-shirt and other merchandise sellers on Olympic Way 
and adjacent streets can quickly lead to crowds being obstructed along those safe routes. Efforts by 
staff to encourage sellers to move away from such crowded places are often ignored or on occasions 
can lead conflict. 
 

2. Statement from Wembley Stadium Security Manager: 
 

The ability to obtain tickets through unauthorised sources poses a clear and obvious risk to 
the security of the event, touts and other unauthorised outlets provide those who seek to 
cause issues the opportunity to infiltrate areas that otherwise they would not be permitted to 
access making preventative security harder to deliver and increasing the pressure on 
responding to incidents, which is inherently more dangerous for the staff involved. The 
absence of a clear purchase audit trail makes identifying who is in a particular seat very 
difficult and limits the possibility of post event action being taken and helps fuel a cycle of 
poor behaviour without consequence. 
 

3. Statement from Wembley Stadium’s steward providers: 
 

We are regularly moving them from our ticket office and stadium property where we find them 

harassing customers.  Touts get very abusive and threatening towards staff. This diverts our teams 

from carrying out their crowd safety duties. On occasion we had customers complaining of being sold 

fake tickets or tickets did not work in turnstiles. We have had refused or who have been ejected from 

the stadium, purchasing tickets from Touts and attempting to re-enter. Merchandise issues are mainly 

at Egress where they cause an obstruction to the flow of egress to the station and trip hazards as they 

lay out their goods. 

 

4. Photos of Unauthorised Merchandise Sales: 

 

Please see attached email.Many thanks 

Marvin 



 

 

Marvin Farrell 

Senior Legal Lead - Major Projects  

The FA Group 

Address: Wembley Stadium, PO Box 1966, London, SW1P 9EQ  

Phone: +44 (0) 800 169 1863, Ext. 6276 

Email: Marvin.Farrell@TheFA.com  

Website: www.TheFA.com  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Marvin.Farrell@TheFA.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.thefa.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=XJODMrJYMeTFT58Hc63Vbu7CodJjNrPX94TObDP520E&m=eQmIK9r9AOoHE4jb_d-2uGoUakIHp07pJIuGXSJgLbs&s=l8YoFmV0lwVB5imcO69w7NVcSc6SfSwyu6jErWmzCSc&e=


 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

I have been employed by Quintain Estates Limited as the Head of Estate Security for the last three years and 

prior to this as the Estate Parking Manager for seven years.  In addition to my normal duties, as an Estate 

Duty Manager I ensure, as far as reasonably practicable, Wembley Park Estate complies with relevant 

legislation, via the efforts of our in-house team and various outsourced contractors. 

During my 10 years at Wembley Park Estate I have been involved with the day to day running of the Estate 

including an event based role. 

In this time I have seen numerous recurring issues on the Estate and in the wider Wembley area including: 
o Unauthorised trading, such as: 

 The resale of event day tickets on all events but most notably on football and music events 

 Face painting 

 Leaflet distribution 

 Street sales of unofficial event merchandise  

 Street Charity collections by unauthorised collectors 

 Street Drinking 

Where seen, the Estate team actively approach individuals undertaking these activities and request they cease 

the activity immediately and leave the Estate.  Where possible, such instances are also reported to the police 

for further action or assistance in removing individuals from the Estate. 

I believe the following to be true of the issues detailed above: 

 

Unauthorised trading: 

The resale of event day tickets or “ticket touting” is being undertaken in the areas surrounding Wembley 

National Stadium by up to 50 ticket touts at all Wembley National Stadium events.  Having spoken to guests 

who have purchased tickets from touts I can confirm some have not been successful in gaining entry to the 

event for which the ticket was purchased due to the ticket being counterfeit.  With guests traveling sometimes 

great distances to attend an event hoping to purchase a ticket close to the venue on the day at often vastly 

inflated prices, the disappointment to then be refused entry can lead to an aggressive response, not directed 

towards touts but rather at other guests or those attempting to assist. 

The practice of reselling tickets for football matches via non authorised avenues is illegal.  As such Wembley 

Park Estate has erected notices informing all guests the practice of reselling tickets for any event be that 

sporting, music or any other event on the Wembley Park Estate is prohibited.  These signs are displayed at all 

pedestrian entry points to the Estate and also at regular intervals across the Estate in general.   

There are also some incidences of ticket touting at Wembley Arena events.  

 

Face painting / Leaflet distribution / Street sales of event merchandise / Street Charity collections by 

unauthorised collectors 

Similarly to ticket touting, sales of unauthorised merchandise and other activities is also undertaken across 

the Wembley area close to Wembley National Stadium.  Wembley Park Estate works closely with Wembley 

National Stadium and the local authority, only permitting organisations or individuals who have attained the 

relevant street trading license from the local authority to operate on Wembley Park Estate.  Not all requests to 

operate on Wembley Park Estate are granted as, due the volume of event guests and other Estate visitors or 

residents, Wembley Park Estate recognises the need for Wembley National Stadium to be able to operate and 

maintain good crowd management for both ingress and egress for its guests.    

There are in addition some incidences of the above activities on Wembley Arena events. 

 

Street Drinking 

It is my understanding areas of Brent including that surrounding Wembley National Stadium are “controlled 

drinking zones.”  Wembley Park Estate ensures all premises selling alcohol or undertaking any licensable 

activity on the Estate do so with the relevant license obtained from the local authority, with outdoor drinking 

only permitted in pre-agreed licensed “fanzones” managed by Wembley Park Estate and Wembley National 

Stadium Limited. 

On Wembley National Stadium event days, street drinking has become an issue with guests arriving with or 

obtaining large quantities of alcohol from local shops which is consumed outside of the Stadium in the 

surrounding streets and public spaces.  This uncontrolled drinking often leads to ASB and in some cases is 

the catalyst for violence 



 

AntI Social Behaviour 

 

In addition to the above there are many incidences of urination in public places in around Wembley National 

Stadium on event days.  This is very distressing for residents and could cause a public health issue. 

 

CCTV coverage on the Wembley Park Estate 

As part of our baseline security measures, Wembley Park Estate has CCTV coverage across wide areas of the 

estate.  As part of our event day monitoring regime we have gathered both CCTV and still images of the 

above issues and retained these as evidence should they be required in the future.  In line with the Data 

Protection Act and recent updates with GDPR guidelines, Wembley Park Estate would only release these 

images on request by an authority as part of an investigation into criminal activity or investigation.  

 

SUMMARY 

With considerable investment in regeneration, the Wembley Park Estate is a pleasant, welcoming 

environment, however the above activities make the area surrounding Wembley National Stadium an 

unpleasant experience for visitors, staff and residents alike on event days. 

The number of all of the above activities has noticeably increased in the last 5 years, at the same time our 

resident population has grown significantly, meaning more people are directly impacted by these incidences. 

With this in mind, it is time to introduce a new legal framework to ensure these activities can be prevented 

and actively enforced against.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

From: Mark OBrien  

Sent: 07 October 2019 11:34 

To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: PSPO supporting data 

 

Hi Yogini,  
 

This is the information compiled from enforcement; Neighbourhood Managers; and Parks. 
 
I understand that Simon Egbor has forwarded ASB information separately. 
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From: Islam, Shamsul  

Sent: 22 October 2019 16:24 

To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 

Cc: Egbor, Simon <Simon.Egbor@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: PSPO for Wembley 

 

Dear Yogini 
 
Public  Space Protection Order (PSPO) 
 
I welcome this proposal to introduce a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) for 
area surrounding Wembley Stadium for the following reasons: 
 
Events at the Stadium and SSE Arena attract a lot of visitors, however they also 
attract a number of other unscrupulous people who present a number of difficult 
issues which the Council find hard to tackle. 
 
During the last football season and the recent concert season the Public Safety 
Team witnessed on numerous occasions – ticket touts harassing visitors to events, 
street drinkers (drinking openly all around the Stadium and Arena footprint incl. 
Wembley Park and Council land), littering (drinks cans, sandwich/sweet wrappers 
etc.), illegal traders (face painting, selling scarfs, t-shirts and other merchandise), 
leaflet distributers and furthermore drunken and disorderly behaviour such as letting 
off flares and smoke bombs in public areas in the middle of large crowds of people 
as well as urinating in public and private areas. 
 
The sale of these illegal merchandise and anti-social behaviour puts the public at risk 
including young children. There is a clear health and safety risk associated with 
these unchecked merchandise being sold by these illegal street traders. They also 
impact on public safety during ingress and egress to events as they affect crowd 
movement and crowd flow and can potentially delay the time it takes for visitors to 
get to stations to catch their train.  
 
As mentioned above, this type of anti-social behaviour is witnessed regularly along 
Olympic Way and the surrounding streets, Wembley Triangle and routes to and from 
the stations to the Stadium. 
 
Stewards from the Stadium and the Arena, Wembley Park Patrol Officers and 
Officers from Brent Council together with the Police have tried to tackle these issues 
with very little if any impact.  This was clearly evident at the last Sunderland vs 
Portsmouth game, Aston Villa vs Derby game, BTS concert, Spice Girls, Pink 
concert to mention a few. 
 
Introduction of the PSPO would equip officers with additional tools to tackle these 
issues surrounding the Stadium and Arena footprint and I welcome this move. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Shamsul Islam 
Regulatory Service Manager 



 

Regeneration and Environment 
Brent Council 
 
020 8937 5259     
www.brent.gov.uk 
@Brent_Council 
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Statement of Witness 

(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates' Court Act 1980, ss5A (3) (a) and 5(B); Magistrates' Court Rules 1981, r.70) 

 

Statement of: Mr Shamsul Islam 

 

Age of witness: Over 18 
(If over 18, enter “over 18”) 

 

Occupation of witness: Regulatory Service Manager 

 

Address: London Borough of Brent, Environmental Health, Brent House, 349-
357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6BZ. 

 

This statement consisting of 2 pages each signed by me, is true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall 
be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false 
or do not believe to be true. 

 

Dated the 6th June 2019. 

 

Signed:  
 

1. I Shamsul Islam, Regulatory Service Manager, am employed and authorised by 

the London Borough of Brent under the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974, 

Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975, the Health Act 2006 and the Food Safety and 

Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013, to carry out inspections/visits of 

commercial premises within the Borough’s area and events held on Council 

property/land, to ensure businesses comply with health & safety, public safety 

and food safety. 

 

2. I am a qualified Chartered Environmental Health Officer with over 20 years’ 

experience in health & safety and food safety enforcement and have been in 

employment for Brent for the last 12 years. I hold an MSc Environmental Health 

qualification and am a member of the Chartered Institute of Environmental Health 

(CIEH).  I also hold a Postgraduate Diploma in Occupational Health, Safety and 

the Environment. 

 

3. During a number of events over the recent months I can confirm that I have 

observed large numbers of people gathering together in crowds drinking alcohol 

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
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out of beer cans and drinking wine out of wine bottles. I have even collected and 

put in the bins 1litre empty Smirnoff spirit bottles. 

Signed:   Signature witnessed by: ………………………….. 
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Statement of Witness 

(Criminal Justice Act 1967, S.9; Magistrates' Court Act 1980, S102; Magistrates' Court Rules 1981, r.70) 

 

 

Statement of:  Mr Shamsul Islam     Continuation sheet no.:  
1 

 

4. Dozens and dozens of people have been observed on a number of occasions to 

be standing around and drinking alcohol in Olympic Way, Wembley Splay, 

Wembley Park Boulevard next to Arena Square and around the LDO, Empire 

Way, Wembley Hill Road and Wembley Green. 

 

5. The drinking of alcohol in open public areas and the antisocial behaviour has 

been particularly bad during certain events – Sun 31 March 2019 Checkatrade 

Trophy Final (Sunderland vs Portsmouth); Sun 07 April 2019 The Emirates FA 

Cup Semi Final 2 (Watford vs Wolverhampton Wanderers) and recently Mon 27 

May 2019Championship Play-Off Final (Aston Villa v Derby County). 

 
6. In addition to the drinking of alcohol and antisocial behaviour visiting fans leave 

the area littered with beer cans, bottles and other general litter/waste. I have 

received a number of complaints from local residents too regarding the issues 

mentioned above. 

 
7. Furthermore, the areas mentioned above also attract ticket touts and illegal street 

traders selling all sorts of artefacts adding to the antisocial behaviour and 

nuisance experienced by local residents/businesses. These operators are also 

unapproachable without the support of the Police – they are 

intimidating/argumentative. 

 
8. The goods sold are often of low quality/standard and some of these items are not 

allowed in the Stadium such as inflatables and vuvuzela plastic horns leaving the 

consumer disappointed/angry. 

 

9. These large groups of drinkers together with the traders operating in the main 

Wembley stadium footprint cause obstruction and create health & safety and 

public safety risk to other visitors. 

 
10.  All this creates a negative image of Wembley which can be detrimental to the 

reputation of the Borough, Wembley Stadium and the Arena. 

 

11. In my view a Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO) could be used as an 

option to tackle some of these matters. 
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Signed:   Signature witnessed by: ………………………….. 
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From: Pearce, Chris  

Sent: 09 October 2019 12:04 

To: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: smokes 

 

Flares/smoke bombs and the Wembley footprint. 
In general terms the issue of smoke/flares being activated within Wembley stadium 
has been minimal over the past 3 years given the amount of events WNSL have 
staged. This is in part due to adequate levels of security, pyro dogs and searched 
being carried out on WNSLs footprint and the fact it's against the law to enter a 
football ground carrying fireworks, flares, or any sort of pyrotechnics, and anyone 
doing so faces up to three months in jail. 
 
This in turn has led to an increase in pyros being either discarded or activated within 
the wider footprint. With some of the more challenging supporters this can involve 
smoke devices being activated in public houses. 
 
This had been further compounded by smaller devices being made available for sale 
that are easier to conceal on the person. It must be noted that this remains a minor 
problem within the Wembley footprint compared to other forms of ASB.   
 
 
Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 

Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 

Brent Council 
020 8937 1031 

  
www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 
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 LONDON BOROUGHS OF BRENT AND HARROW 

TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE 

 

Witness Statement 
 

(C.J.Act 1967 - S.9, M.C. Act 1980 – ss5A(3)(a) and 5B, M.C. Rules 1981 r.70) 

  

Statement of: Samuel Abdullahi 

  

Age if under 18: Over 18 

  

Occupation: Regulatory Team Leader 

  

This statement (consisting of   3    page(s) signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and 

belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I 

have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true. 

  

Dated 11 September 2019 

  

Signature …………………………………………………………………. 

  

 

I am employed by the London Boroughs of Brent and Harrow Trading Standards Service as a 

Regulatory Team Leader. I am authorised to enforce various statues including the Consumer 

Protection Act 1987, Trade Marks Act 1994 and the Consumer Protection from Unfair 

Trading Regulations 2008. 

 

Part of my role with Trading Standards is to work at Wembley events alongside colleagues 

from Brent Licensing team and the Metropolitan Police. Trading Standards duties includes 

preventing breaches of the intellectual property rights such as the the Copyright, Designs and 

Patents Act 1988 and Trade Marks Act 1994 with regards to the copyrights and/or trademarks 

of the event owner and or the teams playing at the stadium.  The Licensing Inspector’s duties 

are to prevent breaches of Part III of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 as amended, 

ensuring that traders were not selling or offering for sale articles without the appropriate 

street trading licence. The presence of the Police is always required to ensure the safety of the 

officers working, to verify the details of any illegal street traders 
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Continuation of witness statement of : Samuel Abdullahi  

 

 

stopped and engaged with and to prevent breach of the peace. This is due to the fact that on 

some occasions the illegal traders stopped will provide false names and addresses and at 

times officers are being verbally abused by them and/or other street traders or ticket touts and 

occasionally this maybe accompanied with threatening gestures of physical violence. 

 

Over the years I have encountered several itinerant traders who do not possess a licence to 

sell goods such as scarves, t-shirts, hats and other promotional merchandise, therefore are 

trading illegally. Each trader stopped and engaged with had their goods seized either for 

illegally street trading without a license by a Licensing inspector or seized by a Trading 

Standards Enforcement Officer for trademarks offences.  

 

As a Regulatory Team Leader within Trading Standards, I have access to Trading Standards 

Infringement Report database. I have reviewed the records recorded since March 2014 to date 

and there has been a total of 65 seizures by Trading Standards in relation to breaches under 

the Trade Marks Act 1994, 17 of these have resulted in 67prosecutions, 37 have been issued 

with a letter of warning, 2 have received a Simple Caution and 9 have resulted in No Further 

Action by Trading Standards, however, on some the No Further Action cases, records shows 

that these had been prosecuted by the Licensing Team already for the same seizure. 

Furthermore, from the records it is evident that a number of these individual traders are 

prolofic and despite being prosecuted by the Council for breaches enforced by the Trading 

Standards or Licensing teams they keep coming back and re-offending.  It is clear from this 

Service’s dealing with the illegal street traders they are not attempting to uphold the law and 

the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder. The council has received several 

complaints from businesses that are legitimately trading and paying their licences with 

regards to loss of revenue due to the actions of the illegal street traders who 

 

 

 

 

Continuation of witness statement of : Samuel Abdullahi  

 

clearly disregard any regulations and basic legitimate trading practices that businesses are 

expected to follow. The purchase of non-compliant goods from persons who are also trading  
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illegally is of grave concern as there is no traceability here. 

 

Aside from the illegal street traders selling scarves, t-shirts, hats and other non-official 

merchandise, the presence of those reselling tickets illegally has grown considerably to the 

point this is now being carried out blatantly in front of officers’ despite being warned or on 

some occasions by Licensing Inspectors have seized the tickets and subsequently prosecuted 

the individuals caught selling the tickets.  

 

Whilst working on events with the Licensing Inspectors, we have also had to engage and 

speak to unlicensed face painters, charity collectors, leaflet distributors who all require 

permission or license from the Licensing team. 
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